From: Randy Jobst

To: IDEM LAReports

Subject: Batesville WWTP May 2024 land app.
Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 8:00:31 AM
Attachments: may 2024 land app0001.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Randy Jobst
Utility Manager
Batesville Waste Water

25019 Underpass Rd.
Batesville, IN 47006
Office: 812-934-5338
rjobst@batesville.in.gov
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Month:
Permittee

May

Batesville WWTP

Year:

2024

L.A. Permit No. IN LA:

544

BIOSOLIDS:

Methods of Disposal Utilized:

Indicate by an "X" which disposal methods were utilized this month and provide volumes for each method.

Biosolids were land applied this month
Dewatered biosolids were used at the treatment works grounds this month

Biosolids were landfilled this month

NOTE: Only include amounts for those materials which you are PERMITTED to land apply.

X No biosolids were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month

Biosolids were disposed by the method listed below this month

Dry Tons
NA

Method:

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana?

INDUSTRIAL WASTE PRODUCTS:

No industrial waste products were disposed, by land application or other methods, this month

Industrial waste products were land applied this month
Industrial waste products were landfilled this month
Industrial waste products were disposed by the method listed below this month

Dry Tons

NA

Method:

Of the total volume listed above, what volume was transported out of Indiana?

Signature

Manager

Pancdy ot
\Yd

Title

[ hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and understanding this report is complete and accurate.

Randy Jobst

Printed Name

6/27/2024

Date
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
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